“POL0DID (02177

(Reqguestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekur ] war [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

———

(Document Number)

Certitied Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

FAURIAERR A

400181415034



Page 1 of |

i

Malave, Erin

From: Andrea Birnhak [ABIRNHAK@klugerkaplan.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Please changé the mailing and principal place of business address of
RJB Reporting, Inc.
P05000106277

New Address:

200 Leslie Drive

#301

Hailandale Beach, FL 33009

This change is requested by Randi J. Garcia, the President and owner of the
corporation.

Andrea Birnhak
Legal Assistant
ABIRNHAK@klugerkaplan.com

=l

Kluger. Kaplan, Silverman, Katzen & Levine, P.L.
201 S. Biscayne Blvd.. Seventeenth Floor

Miami, FL 33131

T. 305-379-9000

F. 305-379-3428

www.kiugerkaplan.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is intended only for the named recipient{s). If vou are not the intended recipient,
nor the emplovee o agent responsible on delivering this message 1n confidence 1w the intended ecipismi(s). vou are bexehy notitied thay you have received this
ransmittal in error. and any review, dissemination. distribution or copying of this transnittal or fis attachments s strictly prohibited. i vou have reectved this
ransmiual and-or atrachmenis in error, plesse notify me immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachiments.
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